




















Outlook

Re: Tender Extension Approval_Old Raw Jute Sale under Bhadrak RLD

From Zonal Manager (Kolkata & East Coast) - JCI <spu2830@jcimail.in>
Date Tue 1/13/2026 6:13 PM
To G Srikant <gs2853@jcimail.in>
Cc Bhadrak RLD JCI <ro.ctc@jcimail.in>

Approval accorded for 15 days .
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From: G Srikant <gs2853@jcimail.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 6:10:40 PM
To: Zonal Manager (Kolkata & East Coast) - JCI <spu2830@jcimail.in>
Cc: Bhadrak RLD JCI <ro.ctc@jcimail.in>
Subject: Tender Extension Approval_Old Raw Jute Sale under Bhadrak RLD
 
Dear Sir,

With reference to the subject line,  the Tender Notice No- JCI/RO/BDK/Old Raw Jute Sale/2025-26/01
DT-24-12-2025, The Bhadrak RLD RO committee issued notice inviting tender for sale of old jute across
various centers of JCI godown under Bhadrak RLD. Today is the last date for opening of tender and after
opening the tender box, no tender document has been found.Hence, after recommendation of RO
committee it is proposed that the validity of the tender may be extended for 15 more days from the last
date of submission of tender. So it is decided the next date of opening of tender is hereby fixed on 28-
01-2026 at 03:00.

Submitted for further approval Please.

Regards
G Srikant
RM
Bhadrak RLD
JCIL

The Jute Corporation of India Limited
भारतीय पटसन निगम लिमिटेड
Patsan Bhavan, 3rd and 4th Floor, Block-CF, Action Area – 1, New Town, Kolkata - 700156 
पटसन भवन, तीसरी और चौथी मंजिल, ब्लॉक-सीएफ, एक्शन एरिया - 1, न्यू टाउन, कोलकाता - 700156
Web: www.jutecorp.in | E-Commerce: www.jciecommerce.in
USE JUTE, SAY NO TO PLASTICS. REDUCE YOUR CARBON FOOTPRINT.
जूट का प्रयोग करें , प्लास्टिक को ना कहें। अपने कार्बन पदचिह्न को कम करें।
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